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From: WALKER, Felicity 643   
Sent: 28 March 2025 11:53 
To: Graham McAndrew  
Cc: HOWSON, Nathan 2934  
Subject: FW: Fatality Little Hadham 2024 
 
 Good afternoon  
  
Thank you for your email.  
  
I am the officer in the case for the fatal collision that occurred on Albury Road, Much 
Hadham on the evening of 6th July 2024.  
The investigation is still ongoing; therefore, I am fairly limited about what I can tell you.  
  
The collision occurred on 6th July 2024 at approximately 20.30hrs at the location of 
where the road passes over the new bypass on Albury Road, Much Hadham.  
  
The pedestrians were local residents walking to the festival and the vehicle involved 
was passing through (not a festival goer) .  
  
There was no other traffic around at the time  and no other pedestrians using the road 
for access to the festival.   
  
There was no issue with lighting at the time   
  
I have copied in the local inspector for the area, who is fully aware of Sign of the Times, 
and he may be best to assist with the community issues around the event.  
  
Kind Regards  
  
Felicity  
  
DC 643 Felicity Walker  
Specialist Operations -  Serious Collision Investigation Unit (South) 
Joint Protective Services for Bedfordshire Police, Cambridgeshire and Hertfordshire 
Constabularies 
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